

# Islomjon Baxromov

Full stack developer.

My main occupation is web programming. My experience in this field is high. I have also participated in major projects and StartUPs in my field. I can create websites, Frontend, Backend and desktop version of sites. For a while, I taught Frontend at IT Park. I have worked with many companies, teams and clients.



[mislomjon1512@gmail.com](mailto:mislomjon1512@gmail.com)

+998995888898

Istiqlol MFY,, Zaamin district of Jizzakh region,, Republic of Uzbekistan

[islomjon.uz/](http://islomjon.uz/)

[github.com/mislombek1512](https://github.com/mislombek1512)

[instagram.com/islomjon\\_bahromov](https://www.instagram.com/islomjon_bahromov)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### IT park

Web programming teacher (Frontend)

04/2021 - 08/2021

Guliston

### "SmartTech"

Frontend and Backend developer

08/2021 - 11/2021

Tashkent

### "NAPA Automotive"

Backend developer (PHP, Laravel)

08/2021 - Present

Tashkent

### "MyITEdu"

Web programming teacher (Frontend and Backend)

10/2021 - Present

Online

### ACADEMIC NUMBER ONE

Web programming teacher (Frontend and Backend)

11/2021 - Present

Tashkent

## EDUCATION

### Zomin College of Pedagogy

Computer engineering

10/2016 - 10/2019

Zaamin district of Jizzakh region

### IT park

Web programming

08/2020 - 08/2021

Gulistan city of Syrdarya region

### Akmal Kadyrov's online course

General programming theory, Web programming

01/2021 - 08/2021

Online

### SmartTech

Laravel, Voyager

08/2021 - 11/2021

Tashkent

## SKILLS

VueJs

Vuex

Axios

Tailwind

Bootstrap

PHP

Laravel

MySQL

Symfony

Git

Scrum

Rest API

HTML

CSS

Video editing

Telegram bot (Python)

Telegram bot (PHP)

Python

NodeJS

Telegram bot (NodeJS)

Java

Word

Presentation

Lider

WordPress

## PERSONAL PROJECTS

Trucking Times Web site

- <https://trucking-times.com/>

The backend of the website

- <https://mirobod-tumani.vercel.app/>

Gulistan Farmer's Market site

- <https://guliston-dehqon-bozori>

## ACHIEVEMENTS

Responsible approach

Ability to teach

Working with frameworks

Clear admin panels

## LANGUAGES

uzbek

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

russian

Limited Working Proficiency

english

Limited Working Proficiency

## INTERESTS

Make projects and technological innovations